Alabama-
https://ph.state.al.us/NurseAideRegistry/(S(gprzefiios2cors5ufyugsqz))/Default.aspx
Alaska- https://www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/OccSearch/main.cfm

Arkansas- https://registry.prometric.com/registry/publicARK

Arizona- https://www.azbn.gov/OnlineVerification.aspx

California- http://www.apps.cdph.ca.gov/cvl/SearchPage.aspx

Colorado- https://www.colorado.gov/dora/licensing/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
Connecticut- https://registry.prometric.com/registry/publicCT

Delaware- https://registry.prometric.com/registry/publicDE

D.C.-

https://www.asisves.com/services/registry/search generic.asp?CPCat=0709NURSE
Florida- https://ww2.doh.state.fl.us/irmoopraes/praslist.asp

Georgia- https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45

Idaho- https://registry.prometric.com/registry/publicID

Ilinois- http://www.idph.state.il.us/nar/

Indiana- https://mylicense.in.gov/EVerification/

Iowa- http: https://dia-hfd.iowa.gov/DIA HFD/Home.do

Kansas-
https://www.ksnurseaidregistry.org/Clients/KSDHE/Public/CertificationVerification.as
pX

Kentucky- https://secure.kentucky.gov/kbn/bulkvalidation/basic.aspx

Louisiana- https://www.labenfa.com/

Maine- https://gateway.maine.gov/cnaregistry/

Maryland- https://167.102.241.39/verification/Search.aspx

Massachusetts- https://checkalicense.hhs.state.ma.us/

Michigan- https://registry.prometric.com/registry/publicMI

Minnesota- https://pgc.health.state.mn.us/hopVerify/loginAction.do

Mississippi-

https://www.asisves.com/services/registry/search generic.asp?CPCat=0725NURSE
Montana- https://app.mt.gov/cgi-
bin/lookup/licenseLookup.cgi?action=index&occupation=NUR AIDE

Nebraska- https://www.nebraska.gov/LISSearch/search.cgi

Nevada-
https://www.nursingboard.state.nv.us/nvbonverification/SingleVerification.aspx
New Hampshire- https://nhlicenses.nh.gov/MyLicense%20Verification/

New Mexico- https://dhi.health.state.nm.us/nar/index.php

New York- https://registry.prometric.com/registry/public

North Carolina- https://www.ncnar.org/verify listings1.jsp

North Dakota- https://www.ndhealth.gov/hf/registry/inquiry-search.aspx

Ohio- https://odhgateway.odh.ohio.gov/nar/nar registry search.aspx

Oklahoma- https://www.ok.gov/health /pub/wrapper/naverify.html

Oregon- https://osbn.oregon.gov/OSBNVerification/Default.aspx

Pennsylvania-
https://www.pulseportal.com/Inquiry/searchEntityForProducerInfoSimple.do?method
=menulnit&criteriaNextAction=producerInformationSimple&moduleCode=PRDCR LI
C&serviceCode=RQST CNSMR&accessCode=PA&functionCode=NA

Rhode Island-
https://healthri.mylicense.com/Verification/Search.aspx?facility=N&SubmitComplaint
=Y
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South Carolina-

https://www.asisves.com/services/registry/search generic.asp?CPCat=0741NURSE
South Dakota- https://ifme.sd.gov/lookup.php

Tennessee- https://health.state.tn.us/Licensure/default.aspx

Texas- https://www.asisvcs.com/services/registry/search generic.asp?CPCat=0644NURSE
Virginia- https://secure0Q1l.virginiainteractive.org/dhp/cgi-bin/search publicdb.cgi
Washington- https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx

West Virginia- https://www.wvdhhr.org/ohflac/NA/NALookup.aspx

Wisconsin- https://www.asisvcs.com/services/registry/search generic.asp?CPCat=0750NURSE
Vermont- https://secure.vtprofessionals.org/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
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